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ethics matters. The discussions pertain 
solely to internal personnel rules and 
practices of an agency and information 
of a personal nature where disclosure 
would constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy. As such, 
the discussions are protected by 
exemptions 2 and 6 of § 552b(c) of Title 
5 of the United States Code. 

Following a 15 minute break, the 
Governing Board will meet in open 
session from 2:30 p.m. to 4:15 p.m. The 
Governing Board will receive an update 
on the NAEP Mathematics Framework 
and an overview of the NAEP 
Postsecondary Preparedness work. 
Following these sessions, the Governing 
Board will take a 15-minute recess and 
meet in small groups to discuss post- 
secondary preparedness from 4:30 p.m. 
to 5:30 p.m. 

The November 15, 2019 session of the 
Governing Board meeting will adjourn 
at 5:30 p.m. 

On Saturday, November 16, 2019, the 
Nominations Committee will meet from 
7:30 a.m. to 8:15 a.m. in closed session 
to discuss a briefing on applications 
received and reviewed for the 2020 
nominations cycle for Governing Board 
appointments for terms that will begin 
October 1, 2020. The discussions 
pertain solely to internal personnel 
rules and practices of an agency and 
information of a personal nature where 
disclosure would constitute a clearly 
unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy. As such, the discussions are 
protected by exemptions 2 and 6 of 
§ 552b(c) of Title 5 of the United States 
Code. 

On November 16, 2019, the Governing 
Board will meet in open session from 
8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. From 8:30 a.m. 
to 9:00 a.m. the Governing Board will 
discuss highlights from the prior day’s 
breakout group meetings and engage in 
discussion on post-secondary 
preparedness. From 9:00 a.m. to 9:20 
a.m., the Governing Board will receive 
an update on a proposed statement of 
the intended meaning of NAEP results. 
From 9:20 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., the 
Governing Board will receive an update 
on the work of the Achievement Levels 
working Group, following which the 
Governing Board will recess for a 15 
minutes break. 

From 10:15 a.m. to 10:45 a.m., 
Executive Director, Lesley Muldoon will 
provide an update on the Governing 
Board’s work. Committee reports will be 
provided from 10:45 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. 
with an action item submitted by the 
Assessment Development Committee to 
approve the 2025 NAEP Mathematics 
Framework. 

From 11:15 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. the 
Governing Board has set aside time for 

open discussion on Governing Board 
priorities and topics that members will 
bring up for future discussions. From 
11:45 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Governing 
Board member Dana Boyd will provide 
a preview of the upcoming March 2020 
Governing Board meeting scheduled to 
be held in El Paso, Texas. 

The November 16, 2019 session of the 
Governing Board meeting will adjourn 
at 12:00 p.m. 

Access to Records of the Meeting: 
Pursuant to FACA requirements, the 
public may also inspect the meeting 
materials at www.nagb.gov beginning on 
November 11, 2019, by 10:00 a.m. EST. 
The official verbatim transcripts of the 
public meeting sessions will be 
available for public inspection no later 
than 30 calendar days following the 
meeting. 

Reasonable Accommodations: The 
meeting site is accessible to individuals 
with disabilities. If you will need an 
auxiliary aid or service to participate in 
the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, 
assistive listening device, or materials in 
an alternate format), notify the contact 
person listed in this notice no later than 
Monday, November 11, 2019. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations is available 
via the Federal Digital System at: 
www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the Adobe website. You 
may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Authority: Pub. L. 107–279, Title III— 
National Assessment of Educational Progress 
§ 301. 

Lesley Muldoon, 
Executive Director, National Assessment 
Governing Board (NAGB), U. S. Department 
of Education. 
[FR Doc. 2019–24637 Filed 11–12–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Environmental Management Advisory 
Board 

AGENCY: Office of Environmental 
Management, Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting. 

SUMMARY: This notice announces a 
meeting of the Environmental 
Management Advisory Board (EMAB). 
The Federal Advisory Committee Act 
requires that public notice of this 
meeting be announced in the Federal 
Register. 

DATE: Tuesday, December 3, 2019; 8:30 
a.m.–4:30 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: Canopy by Hilton–The 
Wharf, 975 7th Street Southwest, 
Washington, District of Columbia 20024. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Borak, EMAB Designated Federal 
Officer, U.S. Department of Energy, 
1000 Independence Avenue SW, 
Washington, DC 20585; Phone: (202) 
586–9928; email: david.borak@
em.doe.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Purpose of the Board: The purpose of 

the Board is provide the Assistant 
Secretary for Environmental 
Management (EM) with advice and 
recommendations on corporate issues 
confronting the EM program. EMAB 
contributes to the effective operation of 
the program by providing individual 
citizens and representatives of 
interested groups an opportunity to 
present their views on issues facing EM 
and by helping to secure consensus 
recommendations on those issues. 

Tentative Agenda Topics 

Æ Technology Development Update 
Æ Waste Disposition and Regulatory 

Affairs Update 
Æ Budget and Planning Update 
Æ Discussion of EMAB Subcommittee 

Report—Accelerating Cleanup 
Completion and Closure Across the 
EM Complex by Facilitating 
Workforce/Community Engagement 
and Transition 

Æ Public Comment 
Æ Board Business 

Public Participation: The meeting is 
open to the public. The EMAB 
welcomes the attendance of the public 
at their advisory committee meetings 
and will make every effort to 
accommodate persons with physical 
disabilities or special needs. If you 
require special accommodations due to 
a disability, please contact David Borak 
at least seven days in advance of the 
meeting at the phone number listed 
above. Written statements may be filed 
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either before or after the meeting with 
the Designated Federal Officer, David 
Borak, at the address or telephone listed 
above. Individuals who wish to make 
oral statements pertaining to agenda 
items should also contact David Borak. 
Requests must be received five days 
prior to the meeting and reasonable 
provision will be made to include the 
presentation in the agenda. The 
Designated Federal Officer is 
empowered to conduct the meeting in a 
fashion that will facilitate the orderly 
conduct of business. Individuals 
wishing to make public comment will 
be provided a maximum of five minutes 
to present their comments. 

Minutes: Minutes will be available by 
writing or calling David Borak at the 
address or phone number listed above. 
Minutes will also be available at the 
following website: https://
www.energy.gov/em/listings/emab- 
meetings. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on November 7, 
2019 
LaTanya Butler, 
Deputy Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2019–24650 Filed 11–12–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

[EERE–2013–BT–NOC–0005] 

Appliance Standards and Rulemaking 
Federal Advisory Committee: Notice of 
Public Meeting 

AGENCY: Office of Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Energy, Department of 
Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open meeting and 
webinar. 

SUMMARY: This notice announces a 
public meeting of the Appliance 
Standards and Rulemaking Federal 
Advisory Committee (ASRAC). The 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), requires that agencies publish 
notice of an advisory committee meeting 
in the Federal Register. 
DATES: DOE will hold a public meeting 
on December 5, 2019 from 10 a.m. to 4 
p.m., in Washington, DC. The meeting 
will also be broadcast as a webinar. See 
the Public Participation section of this 
notice for webinar registration 
information, participant instructions, 
and information about the capabilities 
available to webinar participants. 
ADDRESSES: The public meeting will be 
held at the National Renewable Energy 
Laboratory, 901 D Street SW, Suite 930, 
Washington, DC 20024. Please see the 
Public Participation section of this 

notice for additional information on 
attending the public meeting. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John 
Cymbalsky, ASRAC Designated Federal 
Officer, U.S. Department of Energy, 
Building Technologies Program, EE–5B, 
1000 Independence Avenue SW, 
Washington, DC 20585–0121, email: 
asrac@ee.doe.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
primary focus of this meeting will be the 
discussion and prioritization of topic 
areas that ASRAC can assist the 
Appliance and Equipment Standards 
Program with. DOE plans to hold this 
public meeting to gather advice and 
recommendations to the Energy 
Department on the development of 
standards and test procedures for 
residential appliances and commercial 
equipment. (The final agenda will be 
available for public viewing at https:// 
www.regulations.gov/docket?D=EERE- 
2013-BT-NOC-0005.) 

Public Participation 

Attendance at Public Meeting 
The time, date and location of the 

public meeting are listed in the DATES 
and ADDRESSES sections at the beginning 
of this document. If you plan to attend 
the public meeting, please notify the 
ASRAC staff at asrac@ee.doe.gov. 

Please note that foreign nationals 
participating in the public meeting are 
subject to advance security screening 
procedures which require advance 
notice prior to attendance at the public 
meeting. If a foreign national wishes to 
participate in the public meeting, please 
inform DOE as soon as possible by 
contacting Ms. Regina Washington at 
(202) 586–1214 or by email: 
Regina.Washington@ee.doe.gov so that 
the necessary procedures can be 
completed. 

Due to the REAL ID Act implemented 
by the Department of Homeland 
Security (DHS), there have been recent 
changes regarding ID requirements for 
individuals wishing to enter Federal 
buildings from specific States and U.S. 
territories. DHS maintains an updated 
website identifying the State and 
territory driver’s licenses that currently 
are acceptable for entry into DOE 
facilities at https://www.dhs.gov/real-id- 
enforcement-brief. A driver’s license 
from a State or territory identified as not 
compliant by DHS will not be accepted 
for building entry and one of the 
alternate forms of ID listed below will 
be required. Acceptable alternate forms 
of Photo-ID include U.S. Passport or 
Passport Card; an Enhanced Driver’s 
License or Enhanced ID-Card issued by 
States and territories as identified on the 
DHS website (Enhanced licenses issued 

by these States and territories are clearly 
marked Enhanced or Enhanced Driver’s 
License); a military ID or other Federal 
government-issued Photo-ID card. 

In addition, you can attend the public 
meeting via webinar. Webinar 
registration information, participant 
instructions, and information about the 
capabilities available to webinar 
participants will be published on DOE’s 
website: https://www.energy.gov/eere/ 
buildings/appliance-standards-and- 
rulemaking-federal-advisory-committee. 

Participants are responsible for 
ensuring their systems are compatible 
with the webinar software. 

Procedure for Submitting Prepared 
General Statements for Distribution 

Any person who has plans to present 
a prepared general statement may 
request that copies of his or her 
statement be made available at the 
public meeting. Such persons may 
submit requests, along with an advance 
electronic copy of their statement in 
PDF (preferred), Microsoft Word or 
Excel, WordPerfect, or text (ASCII) file 
format, to the appropriate address 
shown in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT section at the beginning of this 
notice. The request and advance copy of 
statements must be received at least one 
week before the public meeting and may 
be emailed, hand-delivered, or sent by 
mail. DOE prefers to receive requests 
and advance copies via email. Please 
include a telephone number to enable 
DOE staff to make a follow-up contact, 
if needed. 

Conduct of Public Meeting 

ASRAC’s Designated Federal Officer 
will preside at the public meeting and 
may also use a professional facilitator to 
aid discussion. The meeting will not be 
a judicial or evidentiary-type public 
hearing, but DOE will conduct it in 
accordance with section 336 of EPCA 
(42 U.S.C. 6306). A court reporter will 
be present to record the proceedings and 
prepare a transcript. DOE reserves the 
right to schedule the order of 
presentations and to establish the 
procedures governing the conduct of the 
public meeting. 

The public meeting will be conducted 
in an informal, conference style. DOE 
will present summaries of comments 
received before the public meeting, 
allow time for prepared general 
statements by participants, and 
encourage all interested parties to share 
their views. Each participant will be 
allowed to make a general statement 
(within time limits determined by DOE), 
before the discussion of specific topics. 
DOE will permit, as time permits, other 
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